

THOMAS A DENNEY

626-524-2996

tomd444@gmail.com

www.tomdenney.com

5548 1/2 Echo St. Los Angeles Ca. 90042

Objective

I aim to work with a company that has momentum in the market place while being bold enough to harness my evolving skill as a culture creator. I intend to contribute my unique aesthetic to a team that values my decade of experience designing Mens, Women's and Juniors apparel as well as other merchandise. I look forward to continuing my tradition of fearlessly applying my fresh artistic style to a market thirsty for innovation.

Education

Bachelor of Applied Arts, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale, Il. 2002

Work Experience

Sublitex USA Graphic Design/Illustration Jan 2013- Jun 2015

Women's Fashion graphics for Sublimations and Silk Screen Private Label design

Lip Service Graphic Design/Illustration Apr2011- Dec 2012

Womens and Mens Silk Screen and Sublimation Fashion graphics and Private Label design including Hot Topic and Urban Outfitters

Loops of LA Graphic Design/Illustration Aug 2008- Dec 2010

Fashion graphics for Juniors and Mens Silk Screen Design and Private Label

Publications

Illustrations "The Source Field Investigations" by David Wilcock, Penguin 2012

Illustrations "Metal & Hardcore Graphics" by Cristian Campos, Loft Publications 2011

Illustrations/Layout "Tom Denney Illustration Vol1" by Tom A. Denney, Lulu Press 2010

Illustrations "The Rest is Up To You" by Cohen Morano, Chronicle Books 2009

Freelance

Kill City Jeans Graphic Design/Illustration Apr 2015

Fashion graphics for womens jeans, leggings, and tops

Nightmare Snowboards Illustration Feb 2015

Logo and illustration for Ryan McCoy's custom "ultra rev" snowboard

Crackle.com "Backwash" animation Dec 2013

motion graphics illustration for web based comedy series starring Michael Ian Black

Skills

- DVD studio Pro.
- Flash
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Dreamweaver
- Indesign
- Quark X
- Adobe Premiere
- Final Cut Pro
- Logic
- Reason
- Aftereffects



TOM DENNEY .COM



APPAREL DESIGN

TOM DENNEY .COM



TOM DENNEY.COM



RIOT GAMES

Style No. X-1



COPYRIGHT © ITC Textile, Ltd.; All Rights Reserved.
* Print color intensity is based on 100% polyester.



FOX SPORTS

Style No. X-1



COPYRIGHT © ITC Textile, Ltd.; All Rights Reserved.
* Print color intensity is based on 100% polyester.



FOX SPORTS

Style No. X-2



COPYRIGHT © ITC Textile, Ltd.; All Rights Reserved.
* Print color intensity is based on 100% polyester.